Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sunday, 10 January 2021 3:30 PM
Nivitha (LKK Auto)

‘assignments'; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT ON 6/1/2021

SN

Surveyor

Claim No.

Appt
Type

Survey
Date

Vehicle

WorkShop
Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop
Contact

DOA

Ol VEH

Serene Lim

MT/1116072-
001

TP

6/1/2021

SLX6729Z

Z00M
AUTOWERKS
PTELTD

15 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4,
BARTLEY BIZ
CENTRE, #01-
53

elin cai /
94507920

28/12/2020

SKU4887R

charlotte

MT/1116250-

001

TP

6/1/2021

SMQ8187Z

GARAGE 13
PTELTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#03-46
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

seth yeh
kai /
63851171

5/1/2021

FBR6695L

RAJESWARY

MT/1116075-
001

TP

6/1/2021

SJ2287)

GARAGE 13
PTELTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#03-46
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

loosile/
63851171

3/1/2021

SMF9429C

AZHARI

MT/1115724-
002

TP

6/1/2021

SLE1092)

GARAGE 13
PTELTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#03-46
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

loosile/
63851171

30/12/2021

FBM9419A

ENG HUEY
HUEY

MT/1116082-
002

TP

6/1/2021

SLB6279X

GARAGE 13
PTELTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#03-46
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

loosile/
63851171

3/1/2021

SMF9196Z

Theresa Vimala
Senior Adminstrator
Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7898
WWW.income.com.sg
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